CRW.520.024.8003

From: Michelle Fielding

Sent: Sat, 2 Jun 2018 09:14:30 +1000

To: Jason Cremona

Subject: RE: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID3195]

Hi

| just listened to your voicemail and so confirm that | have received the below email. I'll send you

the email from Matt Asher now. I've forwarded your email to Pete also and will come back to you
shortly.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited
| w:

www.crownmelbourne.com.au

From: Jason Cremona

Sent: Thursday, 31 May 2018 5:18 PM

To: Michelle Fielding

Cc: Tracy Shen

Subject: RE: URGENT: Bonus Jackpots [CM-COMP.FID1871]

Michelle,

Just at the outset, | spoke to Tracy re the response we apparently received from Matt Asher. We are
unable to locate this response. No excuse that we should have followed this up a lot sooner, but it
would be good if you can send me the email response that Matt provided in November last year that
addressed the bonuses question/s to tidy up the loose end.

Regarding the discussion with Peter, thanks for organizing. It is difficult sometimes to retrace your
understanding of things from 15 years ago!

Just to clarify my understanding of the discussion, | noted the following dot points. Can you please

advise if | am correct in my interpretation:

e Bonus Jackpots deducted from Gaming Revenue are specific to amounts earned or awarded on a
gaming machine. No amounts earned outside of the gaming machine, such as hotel rewards (if
applicable) can be redeemed on a gaming machine and/or deducted from Gaming Revenue;

e Crown do provide ‘extra bonus promotions’ to players (mail outs as an example) that a person can
redeem when gaming on a gaming machine. These are not necessarily ‘earned’ but are paid out at
the machine;

e Bonus jackpots are only accumulated and deducted from gaming tax AFTER being redeemed/used
and NOT when earned.

e A patron cannot redeem ‘loyalty points earned’ for credits on a gaming machine. Bonuses must be
earned or provided with a specific condition to earn the bonus, ie; returning to Crown to earn X
bonus credits.

A couple of action points too:
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